~QOctober 27, 1998

MEMORANDUM:

TO: File
FROM: Archbishop Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. ﬂ!(

RE: Father Louis Miller

Sister-in-Law 17?

Recently Lou's sister—in-law came to express her
concerns over the impact of Lou's behavior with her children. The
presumption is that allegations agianst Tather Miller are correct
unless proven otherwise. Mrs. Miller did not seek compensation but
I believe some counseling has been arranged with Sister Eleanor Tierney.

In the course of these dealings, Walt Jones also
expressed concern about Lou's present arrangement at Sacred Heart Home.
This has been raised with me previously by Father Breen, I believe.

This month we asked Dr. Wagner once again, and he offered assurance

that Lou offered no danger in the current set~up. He goes to great

lengths to avoid being around children. His background is known at

Sacred Heart Home. In all my dealings with Lou, I have fouund him to

be utterly repentant and horrified at his earlier behaviors. The judgments

of Dr. Wagner and myself conclude that no change needs to be .made.
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